

Local Health and Wellbeing Group Record

Area	South West Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Group				
Date	21/2/2018	Times	1 - 2.30pm	Venue	Nadder Centre, Tisbury
Present	Cllr Jose Green (Chair, Wiltshire Councillor), Ann-Marie Dean (Health and Wellbeing Champion), Steve Harris (Wiltshire Council, Community Engagement Manager), Diane Jenkins (Alzheimer's Society), Olivia Langdon (Health Trainer, Wiltshire Council), Pippa Webster (Age UK), Natasha Viljoen (Dorset & Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service), Diana Zugravu (Wiltshire Council, Assistant Commissioner), Gillian Drayson (Action on Hearing Loss),				
Apologies	Tim Mason (Alzheimer's Society), Stacey Plumb (Healthwatch Wiltshire), Eamon McClelland (Wiltshire Council, Resident Engagement Officer), John Stanwix (seAp), Carolyn Taylor (Health Trainer, Wiltshire Council),				
Agenda Items					
1	Welcome and Introductions/Apologies				
2	Notes/actions from meeting on 15 November 2017				
3	Funding update				
4	Smokefree signs				
5	Tea@3 initiative				
6	Cookery sessions for older people				
7	Dementia Action Alliance update				
8	Drug/alcohol outreach support				
9	Area Board priorities				
10	Updates from group members				
11	AOB				
Decisions/Actions					
1					
2					
3	£1,464 remaining in H&WB budget for 2017/18. Award made to Cranborne Chase AONB at last Area Board meeting, £750 towards Heritage Lottery project.				
4	No uptake from local parishes				
5	<p>Ann-Marie updated on progress with Tea@3.</p> <p>Some issues with way event was advertised in Mere Matters.</p> <p>12 people at first event, 5 young people came to assist supported by Jaki Farrell.</p> <p>20 people turned up to event yesterday, 1 young person also assisted.</p> <p>Next tea will be held at Lynch Close in Mere (March 20th).</p> <p>Tea at Stourton postponed due to cold weather at this time of year.</p> <p>Opportunity to link in with the music event in April.</p> <p>Other agencies, including Fire & Rescue, to help advertise event and liaise with Ann-Marie re. attendance.</p> <p>Age UK can assist with volunteers helping people to attend such events.</p> <p>Gillian raised issue of people with hearing loss not being able to attend group events and becoming further isolated.</p>				
6	Anybody Can Cook will run a free 2 hour session for at least 10 people in Tisbury. Steve suggested Nadder Centre could be used. Ann-Marie advised				

	people in her groups that would like to attend. ACTION – Steve to liaise with Ann-Marie to agree time/date, then open out invitation through other partners in H&WB group.
7	<p>Dementia Friends session held in Quidhampton, excellent attendance (25). Other sessions booked in for Sedgehill/Semley in March and Wilton businesses in June.</p> <p>ACTION – Jose to send details of Fovant group to Steve to chase up potential session.</p> <p>Diane shared re. Dementia Action Week.</p> <p>ACTION – Steve to arrange Dementia Friends Sessions for every day during that week to push actions in the area.</p> <p>Diane advised now getting referrals through Side by Side.</p> <p>ACTION – Diane to send through details of volunteers needed for local people.</p>
8	<p>New outreach service commissioned; will be looking to deliver more in the community.</p> <p>Worker from Turning Point will attend future meeting to discuss provision in South West Wiltshire.</p>
9	Priorities have been shared previously.
10	<p>Hearing Loss clinics information shared by Gillian.</p> <p>Ann-Marie advised Memory Group looking to develop a sensory garden in Tisbury. Liaising with Seeds4Success to get young people to build raised beds. Likely to apply for Health and Wellbeing funding grant.</p> <p>Val advised new owners in pub in Quidhampton. Looking to establish new lunch group/teas with other pubs as well as free to use. Also working with shop in Dinton (Penruddocke Arms). Starting to put out articles in local magazines, 'Did you know?'. Update from Health and Wellbeing Champion to advertise what is going on.</p> <p>Jose advised Pembroke at Fovant is now open; now called 'The Greater Good.'</p> <p>Olivia advised now in Mere library fortnightly, mainly focussing on blood pressures and signposting to other services.</p> <p>Jose asked whether Olivia could attend before Area Board meeting. ACTION – Steve to liaise with Olivia re. upcoming Area Board meetings (Gillian to also be invited).</p> <p>Pippa advised short of clients in South West Wiltshire so encouraged referrals for people who are struggling and need volunteer support. Also looking to recruit volunteers.</p> <p>Diana advised currently looking at Your Care Your Support website for the future. Will make contact in future to update activities for this area.</p>
11	
Recommendations to Area Board	
	None